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which is placed on the northwest corﬁer of the structure. The steeple
rises three stories to a band of corbelling which marks the transition
to the spire.

A small chapel was appended to the church in 1887. Twentieth century . ]
additions include a lannon stone entrance bleck and parish house (1951) whic
do not contribute to the significance of the nominated property. (c) The imterior of the

church retains original woodwork, including the wood ceiling and hermer beam trusses.

Eales and Dresden were listed as the builders for the St. Matthias chapel in a newspaper ac-
count from 1897. (B) No additiomal information about Eales and Dregden is availabls.
Historical Statement( continued): T

Although over $1,000 was subseribed by 1851, Abercrombiehad to return to
the east to get another $4,000 to complete the building. The corner stone
was laid in 1851, the church opened in 1853, and dedicated in 1855. With
the exception of the Samuel H. Barstow Chapel, the building has remained
largely int&ct since construction. (A)

Architectural Significance:

St. Matthas Episcopal Church provides a fine example of Gothic Revival
design within waukesha and is distinguished by the  fine stme work of the
exterior. This is the earliest church building remaining in Waukesha and
is a significant example of Gothic Revival design.

Addendum: Legal description '

Lots 57, 58, 59, and ‘ . Lot 60 exc NE38' of NW94' &
SW1l2' of NW70'; , Daniel Wells Jr. Plat Pt NW1l/4 Sec 2
T6NR19E V29Deeds P94, V77P40, V292P608, V673 Pl1l9 & V1227 P1l04 Exc V857
P342,
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